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You don't often get email from kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org. Learn why this is important

Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Quotation for M/s Kapoor Industries
LCB Panipat <bo8144@pnb.co.in> Thu, Sep 14, 2023 at 11:46 AM
To: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>
Cc: "aksharma@kapoorindustries.com" <aksharma@kapoorindustries.com>

Dear Mam

 

I/We accept the same on the terms as agreed  by M/s Kapoor Industries Limited.

 

Regards

 

Sanjay Kumar

Chief Manager

 

From: Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>
Sent: 14 September 2023 11:00
To: LCB Panipat <bo8144@pnb.co.in>
Cc: Business Operations R.K Associates <bo@rkassociates.org>; RKA VIS <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>
Subject: Quotation for M/s Kapoor Industries

 

[Quoted text hidden]
DISCLAIMER:
The Information transmitted in this email is solely for the addressee. It is confidential and may be legally privileged.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken by anyone
other than by the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient then kindly
delete the mail from your system. Any opinion or views expressed in this mail may not necessarily reflect that of Punjab
National Bank. The bank considers unencrypted email as an insecure mode of communication.
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Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org>

Quotation for M/s Kapoor Industries
Kirti Lakra <kirti.lakra@rkassociates.org> Thu, Sep 14, 2023 at 11:00 AM
To: bo8144@pnb.co.in
Cc: "Business Operations R.K Associates" <bo@rkassociates.org>, RKA VIS <rka-vis@rkassociate.org>

Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day!!

Thanks for contacting R K Associates(India's most promising advisory consulting firm).

We want to request you to please find the most reasonable and competitive quote for this assignment.

We request you to give your acceptance on the same so that we can expedite the exercise.

Thanks & Regards,
Kirti Lakra
Manager Business Development

_________________________________________________________
R.K Associates Valuers & Techno Engineering Consultants (P) Ltd.,
Mobile: +91-8130709093 & 9958632707 | Voice: 0120-4110117

=================================================

We assure our best services and response to you all the time.

 

In case of any concern regarding our services, you may refer to the escalation matrix below to reach out to my
manager/ supervisor or write to us at valuers@rkassociates.org regarding your concern.

 

First Level Escalation      – Mr. Paramjit Kumar– Sr. General Manager paramjit.kumar@rkassociates.org –
9892318899

Second Level Escalation – Mr. Mohit Agarwal– Vice President - mohit.agarwal@rkassociates.org – 9999597597

Corporate Office:
D-39, 2nd Floor,
Sector-2, Noida- 201301 (Delhi NCR)

Other Offices at: Mumbai, Kolkata, Dehradun, Lucknow, Shahjahanpur

Satellite office: Meerut, Agra, Ahmedabad, Bangalore

Website: www.rkassociates.org
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--------------------------------------------
Note : The e-mail content is intended for the sole use of the intended recipient/s and may contain material that
is CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVATE COMPANY INFORMATION. Any review or reliance by others or copying or distribution
or forwarding of any or all of the contents in this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have erroneously received
this message, please delete it immediately and notify the sender. Before opening any attachments please check them for
viruses and defects.
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